



# TWO OCEANS FISHING KAYAK CLUB

PO Box 212  
L'Agulhas  
7287  
Tel 028 435 6444

---

## CLUB CONSTITUTION

### **1. THE NAME**

- The name of the club shall be the **TWO OCEANS FISHING KAYAK CLUB**.

### **2. PURPOSE**

- To promote the sport of kayak fishing for pleasure only.
- To administer, manage and control only funds and property for the purpose of any of these objectives.
- To collect, canvas for and accept subscriptions, donations, bequests, endowments and benefits of any nature from any source, and to raise or borrow funds with or without security.
- To invest funds or assets by purchase, lease, donation, bequest or any other means, acquisition of immovable property shall be subject to approval of the majority of members in general meeting.
- Design, adopt, register and issue badges or uniforms as agreed upon by the committee from time to time.

### **3. MEMBERS**

- An ordinary member of the club will consist of persons who have been approved by the committee.
- Each candidate for election shall be proposed and seconded by members of the club.
- The committee shall have the power of acceptance or rejection of a proposal and shall not be required to give any reason for the rejection of the candidate.
- Each candidate shall tender the entrance fees, subscription and levies with his application.
- All boats of any description shall be registered with the club and must meet with requirements of the committee.

### **4. ENTRANCE FEES**

- The entrance fee shall be fixed by the committee and approved by the members present at the annual general meeting.

### **5. GENERAL MEETING**

- Annual general meeting shall be convened by the committee and held during the month of November of each year.
- The secretary shall send a notice of the meeting and agenda to each member giving 14 days notice of the meeting.
- All members in good standing shall be entitled to attend with the right of speech and vote.
- Each member shall be entitled to one vote, but the residing committee members shall not be entitled to vote by virtue of their office and the chairman shall have a casting vote.
- 60 % of members shall be a quorum.

## **6. SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING**

- Shall be convened by the committee at its discretion for any matter of urgency on 7-day notice to all members unless members agree to a shorter period.

## **7. CLUB COMMITTEE**

- The committee comprising of a chairman, secretary, treasurer, safety officer and members shall carry out the management of the club and all its business and affairs.
- The committee shall have the right to co-opt additional members at their discretion.
- The committee shall represent and act for and behalf of the club in all matters and shall :
  - Holds in trust all assets and funds for the club.
  - Fix dates and places for meetings.
  - Adjudicate on matters referred to it in connection with the interpretation of this constitution or the regulations.
  - Decide on any matters affecting the eligibility on qualification of any person becoming a member of the club.
  - Take such disciplinary action, as it may seem necessary at any time in respect of its members.
  - Appoint such committee for projects and delegate specific authority to some.

## **8. FINANCIALS**

- The club financial year shall end on the 28th November each year.

## **9. ACCOUNTS**

- The committee shall cause full and true accounts to be kept of the whole of the assets, liabilities, receipts and expenditures of the club.

## **10. ADDRESS OF MEMBERS**

- Members should notify the dates of any changes of addresses as soon as possible.

## **11. TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIPS**

- Any members wishing to terminate his membership must send his resignation in writing to the club committee, who may accept some, providing all amounts due by such member have been paid.

## **12. WINDING UP**

- The club requires not less than 75% of votes of the members at a special general meeting of the club. In the event of the dissolution of the club the assets thereof shall be divided amongst the members of the club.

## **13. ALTERATION OF RULES**

- No alteration, amendment or additions to this constitution may be made except at a special general meeting the agenda of which clearly indicates the proposed alterations, amendment or addition which shall not be adopted unless 75% of those present and entitled to vote shall vote for its adoption.

## **14. SAFETY EQUIPMENT**

- All kayaks are to be in possession of three pencil flares, 1 PFD, buoyancy certificate, and 30m rope and folding anchor no less than 1kg.

**15. INSPECTION**

- Kayaks and equipment must be kept in a constant state of good repair.
- Kayaks and equipment must be presented for examination each year on such dates so determined by the committee.
- Members must at all time be in possession of a valid fishing permit (sea/freshwater).

**16. COMMITTEE**

- |                  |   |                          |                |
|------------------|---|--------------------------|----------------|
| - Chairman       | - | Theo Fourie              | - 083 650 6421 |
| - Vice chairman  | - | Riaan Janse van Rensburg | - 084 800 0674 |
| - Secretary      | - | Amanda Fourie            | - 083 771 3063 |
| - Treasurer      | - | Amanda Fourie            | - 083 771 3063 |
| - Safety Officer | - | Eugene Dunn              | - 082 806 6697 |

\_\_\_\_\_  
CHAIRMAN

DATE

\_\_\_\_\_  
SECRETARY

DATE